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SUBJECT: New clarifications regarding the repetitive tender for the procurement of Verified 

Gross Mass (VGM) systems for Rail Mounted Gantry (RMG) Cranes and Straddle 

Carrier (SC) Cranes, situated in Pier I Container Terminal of Piraeus Port Authority 

S.A. 

Interested parties are kindly requested to refer to all clarifications published provided by PPA, in 

relation to the subject tender. 

 

Question 1:  

“Regarding CATOs integration I still have more doubts: 

Offered system generates an output through RS232, RS485 or Ethernet, but wireless/telemetry link is not 

supplied. Does those machines have already implemented CATOS system and have already installed this 

required wireless/telemetry link? If it is already implemented… Is this system open to get this signal and re-

send to base station? If not implemented, I suppose that we shall provide this wireless/telemetry link, Any 

preference about that? How far do you expect us to reach? I mean, usually this kind of systems are managed 

by customer IT department. What exactly do you need?”. 

 

Answer 1: 

PPA's cranes already have a CATOS system installed, candidates are requested to connect their systems either 

hardwired or wireless to the CATOS system and then function test the system together with PPA engineers 

to check that CATOS system is receiving the correct information. 
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